Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: October 16, 2020 9:47 AM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Media; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; James Stott; Sara
Lacasse; Nicole Gagnon (D); Rachel Lagacé

Subject: RE: Media Heads-Up / Tier 1 - COVID 19 - Update on ventilator contracts / National
Post

Hi James,

We’ll be moving this one to DMO soon.
Thanks

Michéele LaRose

Conseillére principale, Relations avec les médias | Senior Advisor, Media Relations
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Cell: 613-415-6302

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]

Sent: October 16, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Media ; Arianne Reza ; Michael Mills

Cec: Amélie Langlois ; Angela Intranuovo ; Anne Levasseur ; Bryan Blom ; Carole Charette ; David Lord ;
Elizabeth Lindsay ; Emmanuelle Gallays ; Esther Christensen ; Frangois Boulay ; Geneviéve C6té ; James Stott
; Jean-Frangois Létourneau ; Julie Hahn ; Kadé Rémy ; Karim Adam ; Liaison ; Lucie Brosseau ; Maria Cama ;
Marie-Christine Lalonde ; Marie-Claude Hurens ; Mario Morneau ; Medias Sociaux / Social Media
(TPSGC/PWGSC) ; Melanie Dube (S) ; Melissa Pacheco ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Nathalie Larocque ;
Nicholas Dorion ; Rachel Lagacé ; Renee Harden ; Renee Stephen ; Rosemary Kinnis ; Sara Lacasse ; Sarah
Moreau-Bélanger ; Yannick Beauvalet ; Amanda Semaan ; Crystal Allan ; Edith Dauphinais ; Haley Walsh ;
Isabelle Aubin ; Mia Arruda ; Michael Milito ; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa ; PA DGA Bureau SMA / AP PB ADM
Office (TPSGC/PWGSC) ; Tevaughn Anderson ; Vanessa Audette

Subject: RE: Media Heads-Up / Tier 1 - COVID 19 - Update on ventilator contracts / National Post

Reporter is pressing on this one.
ETA on a response?

Thanks,
James

From: Media [mailto:media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: October 14, 2020 12:42 PM
To: Reza, Arianne (Ext.) <arianne.reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gec.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael Mills@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Ce: Amélie Langlois <Amelie.Langlois@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Angela Intranuovo <Angela.Intranuovo@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Anne Levasseur <Anne.l evasseur@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Carole Charette <Carole.Charette@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth. Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Emmanuelle Gallays
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<Emmanuelle.Gallays@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Christensen, Esther (Ext.) <esther.christensen@tpsgc-
pwegsc.gc.ca>; Boulay, Francois (Ext.) <francois.boulay@tpsgc-pwegsc.gc.ca>; Geneviéve Coté
<Genevieve.Cote@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca™>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Jean-Frangois
Létourneau <Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Julie Hahn <Julie. Hahn@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>;
Kadé Rémy <Kade.Remy@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Karim Adam <Karim.Adam@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison
<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca™>; Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Maria Cama
<Maria.Cama@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Marie-Christine Lalonde <Marie-Christine.Lalonde@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Marie-Claude Hurens <Marie-Claude.Hurens@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mario Morneau <Mario.Morneau@pwgsc-
tpsgc.gc.ca>; Media <media@tpsge-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Medias Sociaux / Social Media (TPSGC/PWGSC)
<TPSGC.MediasSociaux-SocialMedia. PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Melanie Dube (S)
<Melanie.Dube2@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Melissa Pacheco <Melissa.Pacheco@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel
Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Nathalie Larocque
<Nathalie.Larocque@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Nicholas Dorion <Nicholas.Dorion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Rachel
Lagacé <Rachel.Lagace@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Renee Harden <Renee.Harden@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Renee
Stephen <Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca™>; Rosemary Kinnis <Rosemary. Kinnis@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>;
Sara Lacasse <Sara.Lacasse@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Sarah Moreau-Bélanger <Sarah.Moreau-Belanger@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Yannick Beauvalet <Yannick. Beauvalet@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca™>; Amanda Semaan
<Amanda.Semaan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Crystal Allan <Crystal. Allan@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Edith Dauphinais
<Edith.Dauphinais@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Haley Walsh <Haley.Walsh@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Isabelle Aubin
<Isabelle. Aubin@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mia Arruda <Mia.Arruda@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Milito
<Michael.Milito@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa <Nathalie.BetoteAkwa@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca™>;
PA DGA Bureau SMA / AP PB ADM Office (TPSGC/PWGSC) <TPSGC.PADGABureauSMA -
APPBADMOffice. PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca>; Tevaughn Anderson <Tevaughn. Anderson@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vanessa Audette <Vanessa. Audette@tpsgc-pwegsc.ge.ca>

Subject: Media Heads-Up / Tier 1 - COVID 19 - Update on ventilator contracts / National Post

The following media request has been identified as Tier 1.

Communications sector will work with your group to develop the first draft response. New information not
previously approved should be identified in purple.

Highest level of approval: MO
Program ADM approved response: October-15-20 at 12:00

Media heads-up

National Post

Tumilty, Ryan (National Post)

Date call received: October-14-20 at 11:25
Deadline;: October-15-20 at 14:00 (Firm)

Tier 1 - COVID 19 - Update on ventilator contracts

CONTEXT (for your information):

The reporter is working on a story about the gouvernment's ventilators procurement and would like some
information.

We also shared the following link with the reporter: https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca/comm/aic-
scr/contrats-contracts-eng.html#table-13, but he still wants to know how many ventilators each company
was contracted to provide, how many they have provided and when they are expected to fill the balance
of the order.
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We tried to renegotiate, but the reporter is most likely filing tomorrow or Friday, at the latest.
PSPC can provide a response for both questions, but we are also consulting PHAC/HC for input on Q2.

VALUE STATEMENT:

QUESTIONS / RESPONSES:

Q1. Can you tell me which companies have the contracts and how many units each company is expected
to deliver?

Q2. How many ventilators have been delivered from each firm and when are the bulk of the deliveries

expected? According to the government's PPE tracker just 725 of the more than 40,000 the government
has ordered have been delivered.
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